

SGA Meeting Minutes for 09/23/2024

The meeting was called to order at 4:03PM by President Brooke Sears. Attendance was taken, and a quorum was met. The minutes for the meeting on 09/16/24 were approved.

Special Orders of Business

- Approval of SGA Appointments

Officer Reports

Faculty Executive Board Mackenzie Franson

- *No report*

Board of Governors Abby Stovall

- Special meeting on Thursday September 26, 2024

Judicial Liaison Jacey Crisp

- On the behalf of Chief Arbiter, there will be no report this week. It is being pushed to next week Thursday at 4:30PM due to issues with the summons being delayed

Chief Arbiter Zoey Shamblin

- *Not present*

Ombudsman Jon Hill

- *No report*

Parliamentarian Alex Rodriguez

- *No report*

Secretary Lilly Palmer

- SGA website is currently underway and ongoing. It should be finalized soon

Business Manager Abby Stovall

- A new machform went live today for budgetary requests. The paperwork is in the place it was before

Vice President Jonathan Schwiterlette

- Vice President Schwiterlette presented the new t-shirt design regarding homecoming this year
- Move to appoint Grace Matherly as chair of the commuter committee. Seconded by Business Manager. Motion Passes

President Brooke Sears

- Town hall meeting last week regarding the water. They're doing everything and the best they can. If anybody is interested in going to any of the meetings, see and/or talk to Brooke Sears
- Arbiter and delegate interviews are still opened. Interviews are still being conducted and applications are still opened
- President Sears is thankful for everyone who participated and volunteered in the voter registration drive. 13 registered to vote, 15 sent an absentee ballot request, 19 checking voter registration status, and 78 pledged to vote. In total, 105 action items amongst students on campus
- On October 30, 2024, wear orange to raise awareness and solidarity amongst those who are facing hunger. Reminder email will be sent out

Committee Reports

Budgetary Commission

- *No report*

Campus Life

- *No report*

Commuter Committee

- *No report*

Philanthropy

- *No report*

Rules

- *No report*

CUSAC

- Met last Tuesday, a few items were discussed. The left elevator in South Tower should be completed in a month, after, the right elevator will be taken down to have new parts installed and will last until December.
- If a shower head in Wilson Hall is missing, that should immediately be reported to the RAs or RD, so they will know where they can get that fixed
- Scooters on campus CANNOT be ridden in buildings, it is a safety issue! You may walk them around, park them in the bike rack outside of the Student Center, outside the cafeteria, welcome center, and outside of your classroom. If anyone is seen riding a scooter inside any building(s), a write up will be issued

Technology Committee

- *No report*

Homecoming Committee

- Permission to finalize 2024 homecoming rules and regulations
- Motion to move 2024 homecoming rules and regulations. Seconded by commuter delegate. Further discussion is granted, Delegate Crisp has the floor. Move to amend the third point under the members of enrollment section from the due date of September 23 to September 27. Seconded by CU Cheer. The candidate forms will be due on September 27. The enrollment will be on a Friday, so everyone has a chance to sign the rules and forms. Amendment passes

Recruitment Committee

- A couple person(s) had to drop out of this committee due to Homecoming commitments

Unfinished Business

No unfinished business currently

Announcements

- **Hopper-Turning Society**
Meet Wednesday's at 5PM in S104 and Dr. H will be giving a presentation and bring scooters for those attending
- **Alpha Psi Omega**
Weekly meeting tomorrow at 5PM. Discussions on upcoming shows and events
A student directed show will be presented on October 5, at 5PM. It is inspired by the movie "Twitch"
- **Carolyn Worley**
Student Activities will be hosting a ramen cooking class this Thursday by the Subway stage from 6PM-7PM
- **Tri Sigma**

On the behalf of Panhellenic, a formal recruitment, Panhellenic, Tri Sigma, Alpha Sigma Alpha, and Delta Zeta will be having an innervation meeting on September 30 in the State Room at 6PM

Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 4:18PM

Secretary, Lilly E. Palmer